Kaiser, Anna

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

November 2, 2020

STATE OF IDAHO
DEPT OF FISH & GAME
3101 S POWERLINE RD
NAMPA, ID 83686

Kaiser, Anna

Monday, November 2, 2020 4:27 PM
‘casey.pozzanghera@idfg.idaho.gov'
Application for Permit No(s). 65-23970
65-23970.pdf

RE: Application for Permit No(s). 65-23970

Dear IDFG:

The Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR) requests written comment and/or recommendation from
your agency regarding the above referenced water right applications. A copy of the application is enclosed
with this email for your reference. Please review the application, complete the enclosed recommendation
form, and submit your reply, if any, to this office by the November 16, 2020.

if you do not respond before November 16, IDWR will assume your agency does not object to the
application(s). Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the applications. Thank you for your

help.

Sincerely,

Anna Kaiser | Water Resource Agent

IDWR-Western Region

2735 W Airport Way, Boise ID 83705

(208).334.2190 | anna.kaiser@idwr.idaho.gov




